

HOUSE BILL No. 4179

February 7, 1991, Introduced by Rep. Alley and referred to the Committee on Conservation, Recreation and Environment.

A bill to amend sections 1, 3, 5, and 6 of Act No. 184 of the Public Acts of 1929, entitled

"An act to provide for the protection and increase of desirable forms of wild life; for the establishment of wild life sanctuaries; for the maintenance and regulation thereof; to provide penalties for the violation of this act and the rules and regulations issued thereunder; and to repeal Act No. 360 of the Public Acts of 1913,"

being sections 317.201, 317.203, 317.205, and 317.206 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 1, 3, 5, and 6 of Act No. 184 of the
2 Public Acts of 1929, being sections 317.201, 317.203, 317.205,
3 and 317.206 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, are amended to read as
4 follows:

5 Sec. 1. The ~~conservation commission is hereby given power~~
6 ~~to~~ COMMISSION OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION MAY establish state

1 ~~wild-life~~ WILDLIFE sanctuaries and may by appropriate
2 resolution accept as ~~such~~ A STATE WILDLIFE SANCTUARY, privately
3 owned lands, when the owners or lessees ~~thereof~~ OF THE LAND
4 shall file with ~~said~~ THE commission an application dedicating
5 ~~such~~ THE lands for such ~~purposes~~ A PURPOSE. The commission
6 may accept such A dedication only after ~~it shall have~~
7 ~~determined~~ THE COMMISSION DETERMINES that the application is
8 made in good faith, that the ~~said~~ lands are suitable for the
9 declared purposes, that the dedication and operation of the pro-
10 posed ~~wild-life~~ WILDLIFE sanctuary will tend to increase the
11 supply of desirable ~~wild-life~~ WILDLIFE in that vicinity, and
12 will otherwise be in the public interest. Applications shall not
13 be approved for areas of less than 20 acres ~~nor~~ OR for more
14 than 1,500 acres or for periods of less than 5 years.

15 Sec. 3. When an application for the dedication of lands as
16 a state ~~wild-life~~ WILDLIFE sanctuary ~~shall have been~~ IS
17 approved by the ~~conservation~~ commission OF CONSERVATION AND
18 RECREATION, the director of ~~conservation~~ THE DEPARTMENT OF NAT-
19 URAL RESOURCES shall supply suitable signs or posters which the
20 dedicator shall promptly erect and thereafter maintain in ~~such~~
21 a manner ~~as to~~ THAT clearly ~~define and mark~~ DEFINES AND MARKS
22 the boundaries of ~~such~~ THE dedicated lands. ~~, and it~~ IT
23 shall be the duty of the ~~said~~ dedicator to remove all ~~such~~
24 THE signs or posters within 3 months after the expiration or ter-
25 mination of ~~such~~ THE dedication.

26 Sec. 5. Dedications under this act may at any time be
27 modified or terminated upon the application of the dedicator and

1 approval by the ~~conservation~~ commission OF CONSERVATION AND
2 RECREATION, or may be terminated without the application of the
3 dedicator in case the commission ~~shall determine~~ DETERMINES
4 that a given dedication has become ineffective or otherwise not
5 in the public interest or that the dedicator has failed to erect
6 or maintain the signs and posters provided for in section 3.

7 Sec. 6. The ~~conservation commission is hereby given~~
8 ~~authority to~~ COMMISSION OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION MAY issue
9 and enforce ~~such~~ rules and regulations as may be needed in
10 order to administer and accomplish the purposes of this act.

11 Section 2. This amendatory act shall not take effect unless
12 all of the following bills of the 86th Legislature are enacted
13 into law:

14 (a) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4177 (request
15 no. 00827'91).

16 (b) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4173 (request
17 no. 00827'91a).